THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

Members of the Hardin County Board of Education
FROM:
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:
December 21, 2023
SUBJECT:
APPROVE AGREEMENT FOR PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES BETWEEN THE HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION AND BLUEOVAL SK.  
FACTS/DISCUSSION:
The Hardin County School District through its Board of Education, under KRS 160.160 and has the authority under KRS 160.460 through 160.476 to levy ad valorem taxes for school purposes on all property otherwise subject to its taxation jurisdiction.  BlueOval SK acquired 1,551 acres of land within Hardin County to develop 2 electric battery manufacturing plants.  The company has agreed to certain obligations to the Board of Education.  By approving this PILOT Agreement the Board of Education meets its responsibility in acting in the best interest of Hardin County Schools.   
RECOMMENDATION: 
I recommend that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the Agreement for Payment in Lieu of Taxes between the Hardin County Board of Education and BlueOval SK.
RECOMMENDED MOTION:

I move that the Hardin County Board of Education approve the Agreement for Payment in Lieu of Taxes between the Hardin County Board of Education and BlueOval SK.
